

FIRLE PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Councillors, you are summoned to attend a meeting of **FIRLE PARISH COUNCIL** to be held on **Tuesday 14th March 2023, 7.00pm** Firle Village Hall. *Lorna Thwaites*, Firle Parish Clerk, Wednesday 8th March 2023.

To RECEIVE questions from the Public:

The first ten minutes are available for public participation before the start of the meeting. During this time, members of the public may ask questions or make representations, in respect of business on the agenda. Members of the public may only speak at other points during the meeting if they have knowledge or information that will aid the discussion and will only speak at the Chairman's discretion.

AGENDA

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:** To receive and accept apologies for absence.
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:** To RECEIVE any declarations of interest in respect of items on the agenda, as required by the Members Code of Conduct.
- 3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING:** To RESOLVE that the minutes of the ordinary meeting of Firle Parish Council held on 14th February 2023 are a correct record and signed by the Chairman.
- 4. REPORTS:**
 - 4.1 To RECEIVE reports from Local and District Councillors and the MP for Lewes.
 - 4.2 To RECEIVE a short report on the opening of the Firle Playground – Cllrs Gravett and Barr.
- 5. ELECTIONS 2023:**
 - 5.1 To RECEIVE any further information from Lewes District Council.
 - 5.2 To AGREE information to be published on the FPC website and Facebook page.
- 6. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED:**
 - 6.1 South Downs Local Plan Review
 - 6.2 Response from Nick Skelton, Asst. Director Communities – Withdrawal of School Transport (Firle Primary School)
- 7. SUB LEASE OF PLAYING FIELDS TO FIRLE CRICKET CLUB:**
 - 7.1 To RECEIVE an update from Firle Cricket Club with regards to the signing of the Sublease with Firle Cricket Club.
 - 7.2 To AGREE any further actions required regarding the Lease and Sublease of the Playing Fields.
- 8. HIGHWAYS:**
 - 8.1 To RECEIVE the response from the Road Safety Team regarding improving signage to highlight the use of Wick Street as a shared highway.
 - 8.2 To RECEIVE details of the works required to the bus stop at Heighton Street from Cllr Barr.
 - 8.3 To RECEIVE any updates or further information/feedback on the A27 Toucan Crossing at Firle.
- 9. MATTERS ARISING:**
 - 9.1 To RECEIVE an update on the request for a parking review of Firle Top, Firle Beacon Car Park.
 - 9.2 To RECEIVE an update on the request for the removal of the two large wheelie bins in the Village Car Park.
- 10. FINANCE & ADMIN:**
 - 10.1 To AUTHORISE payments to be made in March and to RECEIVE and SIGN the bank reconciliation.
 - 10.2 To RECEIVE spend vs budget for April 2022 to March 2023.
 - 10.3 To RECEIVE the s.137 limit for 2023/24.
 - 10.4 To AGREE the date of the Annual Meeting of the Parish Council and the Annual Parish Meeting.
- 11. GRANT APPLICATIONS:**
- 12. REVIEW OF ARRANGEMENTS AND LEGAL AGREEMENT WITH FIRLE VILLAGE HALL AND PLAYING FIELDS:**
 - 12.1 To RECEIVE any requests for adaptations from FVHPFC and to RESOLVE to amend the agreement.
 - 12.2 To SIGN the Legal Agreement with FVHPFC.
- 13. CORONATION OF KING CHARLES III**
 - 13.1 To RECEIVE an update on any provisional plans developed by Firle community groups.
 - 13.2 To AGREE any actions to be undertaken by Firle Parish Council.
- 14. 20sPLENTY CAMPAIGN:**
 - 14.1 To RECEIVE an update on the interest of the Firle Community Association – Cllr Hill.
- 15. PLANNING APPLICATIONS:**
- 16. TO AGREE ITEMS FOR THE PARISH MAGAZINE.**
- 17. TO PROPOSE AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT ORDINARY MEETING OF FIRLE PARISH COUNCIL.**
- 18. TO RECEIVE THE TIME AND DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF FIRLE PARISH COUNCIL.**
- 19. TO CLOSE THE MEETING.**